Y Pwyllgor Cyllid | Finance Committee

FIN(5)-05-18 PTN4 y =7
w)) ﬂr
Vaughan Gething AC/AM '\ 2738
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros lechyd a Gwasanaethau -
Cymdeithasol _ JQ

Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services

Llywodraeth Cymru
Ein cyf / Our ref MAL/VG/0072/18 Welsh Government

Simon Thomas AM
Chair
Finance Committee

9 February 2018
Dear Simon,

On 7 December, | attended Finance Committee and gave evidence regarding the Public
Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Bill. In the initial update | provided in my letter
of 21 December 2017, | gave a commitment to write to the Committee about discussions
taking place between the Welsh Government and Her Majesty’s Treasury in relation to the
estimated impacts of the Bill and the fiscal framework.

Welsh Treasury officials have discussed the policy with officials from Her Majesty’s
Treasury in the context of the funding arrangements set out in the Statement of Funding
Policy and fiscal framework. We have also shared the Explanatory Memorandum and
Regulatory Impact Assessment for the Public Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Wales)
Bill with Her Majesty’s Treasury and stand ready to discuss the details of the Bill as
appropriate. The fiscal framework states behavioural effects will only be considered in
exceptional circumstances. There is ho expectation that financial adjustments will be made
as a result of introducing a minimum price for alcohol.

Yours sincerely,
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Vaughan Gething AC/AM

Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd . Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.


mailto:Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales



